Training / Seminar Approval Form

Department Name: S.T.0.P. SPECIAL CRIMES UNIT

Seminar Name: Basic Narcotics Investigations Class ID # 7678
Purpose: Training

Place: Beaumont, TX

Date: 01/09/2023 thru 01/23/2023

Who Will Be Attending:
I  |nvestigator

This Training/ Seminar is necessary for the following reasons:

[] Required continuing education Job training
O Improve work performance [ Required certification

Attach Registration Form and Complete the following information:

Amount of registration So.00 Date registration is due N

[J Return check to department head COMMISSIONERS (

Request Treasurer to mail check with registration

If an advance is requested, attach a completed Johnson County Travel Form.
£

Deptartment Head Signature:

*SEND FORM TO COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE*

RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE DATE:

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONER’S COURT: DATE:




From: LR

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:26 PM
To: e
Subject: Fwd: Acceptance Confirmation for BASIC NARCOTICS INVESTIGATIONS - 7678

Get Outlook for iOS

Sent: Tuesdai| December 27| 2022 1:38:25 PM

Subject: Acceptance Confirmation for BASIC NARCOTICS INVESTIGATIONS - 7678

You don't often get email from donotreply@rcta.org. Learn why this is important

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

REGIONAL COUNTERDRUG TRAINING ACADEMY
219 Fuller Rd - Meridian, MS
1-877-575-1435 - www.rcta.org

ACCEPTANCE CONFIRMATION
BASIC NARCOTICS INVESTIGATIONS (7678)
01/09/23 - 01/13/23
NOTICE: If you did not submit this student for registration this may be an error in our system. Please contact us at 1-877-57¢
and we will clear this matter up.

Your request has been received and your officer(s) has been registered for this course. You will receive a welcome packet by e-
days prior to the start date of the class. Upon receipt of the welcome packet, you will be required to take a short pre-course su
you have any questions or you need to make changes or cancellations, please call or send an e-mail to the RCTA class coordina
below.

Coordinator Information Pulls from database for this specific course.

IF ANY OF THE OFFICERS HAVE A PENDING SUBPOENA OR EMERGENCY THAT WILL COINCIDE WITH THESE COURSE DATES, PLE
CONSIDER CHOOSING A REPLACEMENT OR CHOOSE ANOTHER COURSE ITERATION.

Thank you



Basic Narcotics Investigations

Class Schedule
5 days - 40 hours

Time Day 1 Time Day 2 Time Day 3 Time Day 4 Time Day 5
0800 Proactive Drug el Dg:f;gg‘?:; t 0300 Types of Law Y Breakout Groups 0800 StatF;?xEnv:s =
S ) t Drug Trends
1000 Ipvestigetons 1100 | Management&Use | ogag |Enforeement Searches | ., g 0900 Probable Cause
1000 Breakout Groups 1100 Informant files and 0830 Defending Evidence 1000 Motion to Disclose 9B Duty to Disclose
1100 Investigative Techniques 1200 contracts 0900 Seized via S/W 1130 Informant (MDI) 1030 Exculpatory Information
1100 Developing 1200 0900 Establishing P b 1130 Operation 1030
Probable Cause Lunch - abllsclggseroba 2 Management & C%ﬁ?ﬁ;?)l n?\nT('jesEt)i(rﬁﬁﬁy
1200 (classroom scenarios) 1300 0930 1200 Preparation 1200
1200 1300 0930 Particularity 1200
Lunch Informant Classification requirement of 4th Lunch 1200 Class Dismissed
1300 1400 1000 Amendment 1300
1300 Developing 1400 1000 Statut . t 1300 Operation
Probable Cause Concept of Reliability c?f: zg:gg’w:gﬁ 5 Management &
1400 (continued) 1600 1030 1430 Preparation (cont)
1400 : 1600 Informant 1030 1430 Proactive use of
Adv(e;::;ng;:glregase Integrity Issues and Contenvflzrc;;ﬁtsearch Informants
1600 1700 Ethical dilemmas 1130 1630 (classroom scenarios)
1600 : 1130 1630 Practical Exercise
(ci:er\(ﬁllt'::é;:g) Staleness Explanation
1700 1200 1700 & Set up
1200 1700
Lunch Dinner
1300 1800
1300 1800 Practical Exercise
Sources of Information (probable cause
1400 2200 statement)
1400 Documenting
1530 Informants in a S/W
1530 Search Warrant
Caselaw
1700 (case examples)




From: Alissa Allen

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 3:46 PM
T V5.

Subject: FW: Your Jan-08-2023 Confirmation #3329794496

Hello,
Please see the attached hotel confirmation for your travel.

Than you,

From: Hilton Garden Inn Confirmed <noreply@h4.hilton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Purchasing <PUR@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Your Jan-08-2023 Confirmation #3329794496

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Hilton Join Hitton Honors ¢

Get instant benefits by joining - for free.

See you soon, I

1



Your reservation for Jan-08-2023 has been confirmed.
Confirmation #3329794496

Hilton Garden Inn Beaumont, TX

3755 IH-10 South {. +14098425646
Beaumont TX 77705 US

Maps & Directions >>

SUN ‘I FRI
JAN 3 JAN
5 N ights
CheckIn: 3.00PM Check Out: 12200 PM
"% Addto Calendar
Your Room Information
Guest Name:
Guests: 1 Adult
Rooms: 1
Room Plan: 1 KING BED
Your Rate Information GOVERNMENT

Rate per night
Jan-08-2023 - Jan-13-2023 96.00 USD



Total for Stay per Room Rate 480.00 USD
Taxes 72.00 USD

Total price for Stay 552.00 USD

\ Modify Your Reservation >>

What To Expect When You Arrive

Clean & Ready for You

We are creating an even cleaner stay for you from
your guest room to public areas to food and beverage.

|Hilton |
”C”’ anStay

A Safer Stay

Please check with local health and government
authorities about any health and safety requirements
that may be in place at the time of your stay.

Upon Request Housekeeping

Whether that means calling the front desk to get your
room cleaned or keeping your room to yourself,
control over your stay is up to you.

When traveling East, exit 848 to Walden Road is currently closed due to
construction. Alternately, traffic can utilize the Major Drive exit ramp to get to
Walden Road.

Plan Ahead With These Tips:



